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From: Anne Passarelli I
To: Sharon Johnson
Date: 7/22104 4:00PM
Subject: Re: RI-2004-A-0036 - Salem

Thanks..the deal on 0036 is that the enclosure for closeout that I wrote last week is considered "draft" until
and SPE or BC reads it. Bill Cook has been assigned to read my stuff (Scott does it only by exception
now), and Bill won't be back until Monday.
I should get it in next week.

Thanks

>>> Sharon Johnson 07/22/04 03:55PM >>>
FRIENDLY REMINDER

This file is closeable. At the 6123/04 ARB, action was assigned for Branch 3 to provide words for
Enclosure 1 to closeout letter.

As of 7/22/04 the file is at 121 days - is closeable before the 150 day clock.

I have attached the ARB form.

Sharon


